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Date: April 24, 2007 
 
To: Mayor Hearns and City Council Members 
 
From: James R. Williams, Public Works Director 
 
Subject: Award of Bid - Public Works Construction Project No. 07-024 
 57th Street West Drainage Improvements 
 
 
Recommendation: 
Award Public Works Construction Project No. 07-024, 57th Street West Drainage Improvements, 
to Sierra Cascade Construction, Inc., in the amount of $513,596.50, plus Additive Alternate Nos. 
1, 2, 3, and 4 in the amount of $1,472,605.00, to bring the award total to $1,986,201.50 plus a 
10% contingency.  The project is designed to construct drainage improvements in Avenue L-8 
and 57th Street West.  Authorize the City Manager, or his designee, to sign all documents. 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
$2,184,821.65 (including 10% contingency); sufficient funds are available in Capital 
Improvements Budget Account No. 220-17SD010-924.  
 
Background: 
As part of the City’s efforts to improve storm water drainage, this project is designed to 
construct drainage improvements in Avenue L-8 from 55th Street West to 57th Street West and in 
57th Street West from Avenue L-8 to Avenue L. 
 
On March 21, 2007, at 11:00 a.m., the City conducted a bid opening for Public Works 
Construction Project No. 07-024.  Five sealed bid envelopes were received, opened, and read 
aloud.  The bids were as follows: 
 
         Base  Alternates 1-4          Combined 
1. Sierra Cascade Construction, Inc. $513,596.50 $1,472,605.00 $1,986,201.50 
2. Camarillo Engineering, Inc. $955,902.00 $1,839,280.00 $2,795,182.00 
3. Vasilj, Inc. $926,000.00 $2,516,348.00 $3,442,348.00 
4. Colich Construction, L.P $1,174,670.00 *$2,421,225.00 *$3,595,895.00 
5. Blois Construction, Inc. $1,280,700.00 $2,271,719.00 $3,552,419.00 
  
 Engineer's Estimate $967,685.00 $2,170,673.00 $3,138,358.00 
 
*Corrected for mathematical error 
 
 


